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AA/KP                                                 3 September 2019 

Subject: Clarification No. 3  
  Request for Proposal (RFP) No. 1100127849 
 

1. In the documents it estates that submission day is September 9th while in Unido link it says on 
September 23rd. https://www.unido.org/node/1689192. Could you please confirm which date we 
should follow? 
Please note that the submission deadline has been moved to 23 September 2019, 17:00 (Vienna, 
Austria time). 
 

2. For Sitangkai, can you provide the location or coordinates of the tapping point (interconnection) 
from hybrid plant to TAWELCO distribution line? 
TAWELCO will be prepared to bring the interconnection point to the gate of the RE Hybrid 
System facility.  
 

3. Will a five-year warranty for the ESS be acceptable? 
Warranty requirements for the Energy Management System is five (5) years.  
 

4. Do we already include in our proposal the genset controllers for the gensets of Sibutu to make 
integration possible? 
There are existing genset controllers as specified on page 15 of the TOR. The contractor is 
expected to install an Energy Management System to integrate the RE Hybrid system with the 
existing diesel plant.  
If contractor proposes to replace the genset controllers as part of the EMS, kindly indicate in this 
in the proposal.  
 

5. For the EMS, do we include the cost of subscription for the monitoring software and internet 
connection? If yes, how many months/years do we include in our offer? 
If the proposed monitoring system requires a subscription, please do include this in the cost for 
the lifetime of the project of 20 years.  
 

6. For UNIDO to get an exemption from the import and value added taxes, UNIDO will have to be 
the consignee. Will this be the case? If so, does UNIDO have an import license?   
When shipping the equipment, the consignee should be as follows: 
 
United Nations Industrial Development Organization 
Country Office, Philippines 
14/F North Tower, Rockwell Business Center Sheridan 

https://www.unido.org/node/1689192


Corner United and Sheridan Streets 
Mandaluyong City, Philippines 
Contact Person: Ms. Jillian Revadulla- Bondoc 
Email Address: office.philippines@unido.org 
Tel. No. (+632) 902.2566 
 
UNIDO is exempt from the payment of Value Added Tax on both goods and services. We have a 
VAT Exemption certification document from both DFA and BIR which we can provide to the 
supplier. Thus, the supplier needs to provide us with a Zero rated price. We are also exempt from 
the payment of customs duties and taxes. 

 
7. What is the capacity of TAWELCO Grid in Sitangkai and Sibutu in terms of Power (kW) and 

Amperage capacity? Did TAWELCO already conducted a distribution impact study if a hybrid 
power plant will be connected to their grid in Sitangkai and Sibutu respectively. 
A Distribution Impact Study will be conducted in the coming months and will provide the data 
asked above. Available data on the existing distribution grid can be found on page 15 of the TOR.  

8. Regarding black start of the power plant; does the Energy Storage System need to have the 
capacity of doing grid forming for black start in case of malfunction of the genset or should we 
consider that the genset will always do the black start? 
We would like it to have a black start capability. In the event of NPC shutdown, the RE Hybrid 
plant should be able to continue its operation. 
 

9. What are the expected performance of the batteries? For example LFP chemistry can do 3000 
cycles whereas LTO can do 15000. Do you have preferences in terms of battery chemistry? Can 
we suggest multiple solutions of battery chemistry and ESS architecture even if the charging rate 
is not 1C? 
No preference in the battery chemistry, multiple solutions can be offered. 

 
10. Are the capacities of 744 kWh for Sitangkai and 587 kWh for Sibutu the expected total capacity 

or useable capacity? Is it the capacity expected at beginning of life or at end of life, and if at end 
of life then after how many years of operation? 
These are total capacities at the beginning of life of the Lithium ion batteries.  
 

11. How do the current diesel power plant operate? Are the gensets activated manually or do they 
synchronize? Do they have communicating controllers, and if yes, could you provide details? 
The diesel generators each have controllers. Their specifications can be found on page 15 of the 
TOR.   
 

12. Is there a functioning telecommunication network (for phone and internet) on the islands? 
Yes, Sitangkai (Globe and Smart) and Sibutu (Smart only). 

 
13. Our foreign affairs ministry raises risks of terrorism in Mindanao island where the port of 

Zamboanga is situated and risks of piracy in the Sulu and Tawi-Tawi archipelagoes, what is your 
opinion about that? If the risk is verified, will you provide special security measures and can we 
suggest different itinerary for transit of equipment? 
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UNIDO and project partners, MinDA and the local government unit of Tawi-Tawi, are prepared 
to provide necessary measures for the mitigation of any security risks during the implementation 
of the project.  
The contractor can suggest a different transit route than that indicated on page 13 of the TOR. 

 
14. What are the equipment for unloading of the ships in the islands? Fork lift, truck, mobile crane, 

etc. 
None available on the islands. Equipment needed to unload on the ports of Sitangkai and Sibutu 
need to be brought in as well.  
 

15. Evaluation Criterion; Point No. 4 Local Context and experience: Can a bidder submit with its bids 
a declaration on appointing /opening Local Service Centre in Philippines to cater ‘After Sales 
Support ‘after project handover? The formal details of local service centre shall be shared with 
UNIDO once formal contract take place.  
Yes, this is correct.  

 
16. Technical Partner Collaboration: In case of association as ‘Technical Partner’ to bid in this 

project; is it mandatory for technical partner to submit audited financial statement of last 3 years? 
Yes, this is correct.  
 

17. Experience: Can a bidder having experience of Design, Supply, Installation, Commissioning and 
Interconnection of MW’s Solar On - grid tied project qualify to participate in this RFP as 
interconnection with grid is same irrespective of generation technology such as thermal, hydro of 
captive DG set? Will UNIDO consider such bidder as qualifying bidder for this project?  
The evaluation criteria calls for experience in RE hybrid systems for minigrid applications. The 
bidder’s related experience will be assessed accordingly.  

 
18. Safety and Security: What kind of possible challenges and threats bidder can face during logistics 

and execution of the contract at Sitanagkai an Sibutu Island. What kind of security shall be 
provided at the project site from Unido or associated Implementing agency?  
UNIDO and project partners, MinDA and the local government unit of Tawi-Tawi, are prepared 
to provide necessary measures for the mitigation of any security risks during the implementation 
of the project, such as the deployment of military personnel on site.  

 
19. Inland Transportation at Island: What kind of vehicles are available at Sitangkai and Sibutu Island 

for inland transportation of the Solar PV Equipments once Equipments and goods offloaded to 
above named ports?  
Vehicles needed to transport equipment from the ports to the project site need to be brought in to 
the islands as well, as there are no existing transportation available on the islands. 

 
20. Logistic aspects: Please confirm distance of sitangkai project site from Sitangkai Port and Sibutu 

project site from Sibutu Port. 
For Sitangkai, it can be arranged to offload the equipment in the Sitangkai government complex 
with a wharf. The government complex is about 2 kilometers from the project site.  
For Sibutu, the port is 15-16 kilometers from the project site.  

 
Procurement Services Division 
Directorate of Corporate Management and Operations 
Department of Operational Support Services 


	UNITED  NATIONS  INDUSTRIAL  DEVELOPMENT ORGANIZATION

